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From: GenifaxMessageServer

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 4:50 PM
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Subject: Message Succeeded: 850.617.6380 (Mergers) on 6/30/2008 at 4:49:51 PM
The message "Merger into Legendary Yacht Clubs of Destin, Inc.” sent by GenifaxMessageServer to:
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Prepared by and Return to:
Mitchell W, Legler
Kirschner & Legler, P.A.
3¢0A Wharfside Way
Jacksonville, FI. 32207

ARTICLES OF MERGER OF
LYC TRUST I,
a Delaware statutory trust
INTO
LEGENDARY YACHT CLUBS OF DES’I‘IN, INC,,
a Florida corporation

To the Secretary of Statc
State of Florida

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 607.1108 and 607.1109 of the Florida Business
Corporation Act (the “Florida Act”} and Title 12, Section 3815 of the Delaware Code, the
undersigned business entities hereby certify as follows:

1, The name and jurisdiction of formation of each constituent entity to the merger
are:

NAME JURISDICTION
LYC Trust1 Delaware

Legendary Yacht Clubs of Destin, Inc. Florida

2. A Plan and Agreement of Merger (the “Plan’) has been approved and executed by
Legendary Yacht Clubs of Destin, Inc. (the “Surviving Entity”), in sccordance with Sections
607.1108 and 607.1109 of the Florida Act, and by L.YC Trust I (the “Merging Trust”), in
accordance with Section 3815, Title 12 of the Delaware Code. The Plan was adopted by the
unanimous joint written consent of the dircetors and shareholders of the Surviving Entity. The
only voting group of the Surviving Entity entitled to vote on adoption of the Plan was the holders
of the Surviving Corporation’s common stock. The number of votes cast by such voting group
was sufficient for approval by that group. The Trustee of the Merging Trust executed the Plan at

the direction of the Sponsor of said trust. Pl >
r—'m E
3. The name of the Surviving Entity is Legendary Yacht Clubs of Deatm, InE a T\
Florida corporation. LI S
=T
e 2 E_’-}

© This document is part of a serles of documents which, together with the structures, op!niona,and Ideas

contained therein, are subject to protection under United States copyright and trade secret laws, and are
protected by one or more copyright regisirations.

Registration TXu 1-072-288, effective 11/20/02

Fax Audit No. H08000163144 3
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The merger shall be effective as of 11:59 gm Eastern Standard Time on June

27 2608

5. A copy of the Plan is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof. The
Plan is on file at the following place of business of the Surviving Entity: 4100 Legendary Drive,
Suite 200, Destin, Florida 32541.

6. - The parties may execute these Articles of Merger in counterparts. Each executed
counterpart will be considered an original document, and all executed counterparts, together, will
constitule the same agreement. Facsimile transmission of these Articles of Merger and
retransmission of any signed facsimile transmission shall*be the same as delivery of an original.
At the request of any party, the parties shall confirm facsimile transmitted signatures by signing
an original document.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surviving Entity and the Merging Trust have each caused
these Articles of Merger to be cxceuted by its authorized representative, as of the R @A day of
June, 2008.

WITNESS: The Surviving Entity

LEGENDARY YACHT CLURS OF
DESTIN, INC,,
a Florida corporation

{Print or Type Name]
By:

Peter H. Bos, Chairman

[Print or Type Name]
The Merging Trust

LYC TRUST |,
a Delaware statutory trust

r}mjbni’ P{?’LR‘L By:  US. BANK TRUST NATIONAL

(]EJ"H;J

Aieote Paole ASSOCIATION, not in its individual
[Print or Type Name] capam but solely as truste)z
Q(;(’J&ﬂw“ ae; D) By: /[fj Uﬂ/ﬂﬁ" uaéfi}'/f
DCPES fFoeied. Mildred F. Smith, -
[Print or Type Name] Vice President = =
. c/r-ﬁ'. g

L
lﬁ"-.(_“j 0
" . - =
[Additional signature pages follow/ U
Show

JACK _1336053.1 2

Fax Audit No. H08000163144 3
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STATE OF FLORIDA )

)58
COUNTY OF OKALOOSA )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ’ day of June, 2008, by

Peter H. Bos, the Chairman of Legendary Yacht Clubs of Destin, Inc., a Florida corporation, on
behalf of the corporation, who is personally known to me or has produced

as
identification.
NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Florida
Print Name:
My Commission Expires:
STATE OF DELAWARE )
' )ss
COUNTY OF NEW CASTLE )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 0’\-2—' day of June, 2008, by
Mildred F. Smith, Vice President of U.S. Bank Trust National Association, not in its individual

capacity but solely as trustee, on behalf of the Trust, who is personally known to me or has
produced as identification. ) T

S )
L0 Yoo A,

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Delaware
Print Name:
My Commission Expires:_{2 [38/283%

KENNETH E. HOLBERT, SR.
NOTARY FPUBLIC

%'0 Btato of Delaware

Commission Expiraa: October 30, 2008

2345

3';!‘35}'; H:J’ 1L
£1:21Hd 0 NAr 80

RPN}

TERI-

[Additional signature pa;ge follows|

JACK_1336053.1
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4, The merger shall be effective as of 11:59 p.m. Eastern Standard Time on June 30,
2008.

5. A copy of the Plan is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof. The
Plan is on file at the following place of business of the Surviving Entity: 4100 Legendary Drive,
Suite 200, Destin, Florida 32541,

6. The parties may execute these Articles of Merger in counterparts. Each executed
counterpart will be considered an original document, and all executed counterparts, together, will
constitute the same agreement. Facsimile transmission of these Articles of Merger and
retransmission of any signed facsimile transmission shall be the same as delivery of an original
At the request of any party, the parties shall confirm facsnmlle transmiited signatures by signing
an original document.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Surviving Entity and the Mcrging Trust have cach caused
these Articles of Merger to be executed by its authorized representative, as of the 26th day of

June, 2008,
WITNESS: The Surviving Entit
LEGENDA LUBS OF

{Print or Typé Name]

STATE OF FLORIDA )
)ss '
COUNTY OF OKALOOSA )

1

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 20 day of June, 2008, by

Peter H. Bos, the Chairman of Legendary Yacht Clubs of Destin, Inc., a Florida corporation,
on behalf of the corporation, who is personally known to me or has produced

asg identification.
OPves I

NOTARY RUBLIC, State of Florida
Print Name:
My Commission Expires:

Fax Audit No, H08000163144 3
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PLAN AND AGREEMENT OF MERGER

This Plan and Agreement of Merger is dated as of June & [g:.) 2008, between LYC

Trust 1, a Dejawarc statutory trust (the “Merging Trust™) and Legendary Yacht Clubs of Destin
Ine., a Florida corporation (the “Surviving Entity™).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Merging Trust and the Surviving Entity deem it advisable, upon the

terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein, that the Merging Trust be merged with and
into the Surviving Entity, and that the Surviving Entity be the surviving business entity

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

Section 1

Terms

1.1. On the effective date of the merger (as hereinafter defined), the Merging

Trust shall be merged with and into the Surviving Entity, with the Surviving Entity as the
surviving business entity.

1.2 Upon the effective date of the merger, all outstanding beneficial interests
in the Merging Trust shall, by virtuc of the merger and without any action on the part of the

holders thereof, be cancelled and extinguished and converted automatically mlo the right to
receive $100 in cash, without interest (the “Merger Consideration™).

1.3. Each holder of a trust certificate or certificates representing outstanding
beneficial interests in the Merging Trust immediately prior to effective date of the merger, upon
surrender of such certificate or certificates to the Surviving Entity afier the effective date of the
merger, shall be entitled 1o reccive its pro rata share of the Merger Consideration

Section 2

Effective Date

2.1 The merger shall become effective on the time and date specified in the
Certificate of Merger filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware and TherA

riges
of Merger filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Florida, herein somcumeg—_referrqd. to
as the “effective date of the merger.”

:r:?"-' z ‘ I
- gt ———
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:l"f'; ';. 0 i i!
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© This document is part of a series of documents which, together with the structures opinionsgﬁ?:" ideas

. Cad
contained therein, are subject to prolection under United Statas copyright and trade secref laws, and are
protectad by one or more copyright registrations.

Registration TXu 1-072-288, effactive 11/20/02

Fax Audit No. HO8000163144 3
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Section 3

Effect of Merger

3.1. At the effective time of the merger, the effect of the merger shall be as
provided in the applicable provisions of the Statutory Trust Act of the State of Delaware (the
“Delaware Code™) and the Florida Business Corporation Act (the “Florida Act™). Without
limiting the generality of such provisions, at the effective time of the merger, all the real and
personal property, interests, assets, rights, privileges, immunities, powers and franchises of the
Merging Trust shall vest in the Surviving Entity, and all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations
of the Merging Trust shall become the debts, liabilities; duties and obligations of the Surviving
Entity.

Section 4
Amendment and Termination

4.1. At any time prior o the filing of. the Certificate of Merger with the
Secretary of State of the State of Delaware and the Articles of Merger with the Secretary of State
of the State of Florida, this Agreement may be amended by the Surviving Entily and the Merging
Trust to the extent permitted by Delaware and Florida law.

4.2, Al any time prior to the filing of the Certificate of Merger with the
Secretary of State of the State of Delaware and the Articles of Merger with the Secretary of State
of the State of Florida, this Agreement may be terminated and abandoned by the Surviving Entity

and the Merging Trust.
Section 5
Covenants and Agreements
5.1 The parties hereto shall each use reasonable best efforts 10 take all such

action as may be necessary or appropriate to effectuate the merger under the Delaware Code and
the Florida Act. If, at any time after the effective time of the merger, any further action is
necessary or desirable to carry out the purposes of this Agreement and to vest the Surviving
Entity with full right, title and possession to all properties, interests, assets, rights, privileges,
immunities, powers and franchises of the Merging Trust, the President or Vice President of the
Surviving Entity is fully authorized, in the name of the Merging Trust or otherwise, to take all
such lawful and necessary action.

Section 6

Counterpart Execution

6.1. The parties may execute this Plan and Agrecment of Merger in counterparts.
Each executed counterpart will be considered an original document, and all executed
counterparts, together, will constitute the same agreement. Facsimile transmission of this Plan
and Agreement of Merger and retransmission of any signed facsimile transmission shall be the

2
JACK_1336013.1

Fax Audit No. H08000163144 3
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same as delivery of an original. At the request of any party, the parties shall confirm facsimile
transmitted signatures by signing an original document.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Surviving Entity and the Merging Trust have caused this
Agreement to be executed by its authorized representative, all as of the date first above written.

The Merging Trust:
LYCTRUSTI

By: U.S. BANK TRUST NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION, not in its individual
capacity but solely as trustee

By: MA 14 & e :;?’T 7§La’z‘/
Name: Mildred F. Smitk
Title: Vice Pres;dent

The Surviving Entity:

LEGENDARY YACHT CLUBS OF
DESTIN, INC.

By:

Peter H. Bos, Chairman

© This document is part of a series of documents which, together with the structures, opinions and ideas

contained therein, are subject fo protection under United States copyright and trade secrst laws, and are
protected by one or more copyright registrations.
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Petér H. Bos, Chairman

© This document is part of a serles of documents which, together with the structures, opinions and ideas
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